From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/14/2010 4:48:44 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW:

Thought you might want to see their thinking.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: 'bruce.foster@sce.com' <bruce.foster@sce.com>; 'dskopec@semprautilities.com'
<dskopec@semprautilities.com>

Sent: Mon Jun 14 16:48:06 2010

Subject: Fw:

FYi

From: Stewart, Jeff <stewart28@linl.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Mon Jun 14 16:00:38 2010
Subject:

Brian,

I just put a general notion for a governance structure. Was hoping to talk to each of you before
putting something on paper. Take a look at this and if you think it is read feel free to mention it
tonight.

I wanted a structure were the IOUs got the majority vote.

Not sure what CPUC would think.

Jeff

SB GT&S 0016763
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